
 
TIOGA COUNTY BOARD OF HEALTH 

 

 

 

 

IN ORDER TO ASSURE A QUORUM, 

PLEASE RSVP TO 607-687-8630 

IF YOU WILL NOT BE ABLE TO ATTEND THIS MEETING 

TO:  Members of the Board of Health 
   
FROM:  L. McCafferty, Secretary 
 
DATE:  January 14, 2022 
 
RE: Board of Health Meeting - Thursday, January 20, 2022,  

7:30 a.m., Multi-Purpose Conference Room, 2nd Floor of Health and Human 
Services Building at 1062 St. Rt. 38, Owego, NY 13827. 
 

ZOOM INFORMATION 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/89090447717?pwd=eUVhb2FMb3BVZHp1V1liSi9QS3F6QT09 

 Dial: +1 646 558 8656  / Meeting ID: 890 9044 7717 / Password: 893727 

AGENDA 

Introduction of Guests  

-     None  

Presentation  

-     None 

Additional Items 

Old Business 

- Meeting Minutes 

- Enforcements 

- Vacancy Nominating Committee Update 

- Marijuana, next steps 

New Business 

 -     None 

Informational 

-     Agency Updates – November & December 2021 

-     2022 Board of Health Calendar 

-     2022 Member’s List 

Next Meeting Information 

- February 17, 2022 


